
Dear	Attorney	Falcon-Morano:
	
In	response	to	your	request	of	April	6,	the	Department	has	no	such	records	in	its	possession,	custody,	or	control.	
You	have	the	right	to	appeal	this	determination	to	the	supervisor	of	public	records,	pursuant	to	950	C.M.R.	32.00	and	M.G.L.	c.	66	§10A(a)	and	to	seek	judicial
review	pursuant	to	M.G.L.	c.	66	§10A(c).				
	
Patrick	C.	Lee
General	Counsel
Plymouth	County	Sheriff's	Department
24	Long	Pond	Road
Plymouth,	MA	02360
(508)	830-6287
(508)	830-6234	(f)
plee@pcsdma.org
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	06,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From "Lee,	Patrick"	<plee@pcsdma.org>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	21	Apr	2020	18:34:22	+0000
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